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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent:  Tuesday, March 11, 2008 9:52 AM
To: Laura King

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Michael Barrett
Subject: RE: 070736-TP

ok, per this e-mail, i will declassify Confidential DN 11121-07 and place it in the public docket file.

From: Laura King
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 9:48 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Michael Barrett

Subject: RE: 070736-TP

Yes. | will return the document sometime today so that it may be placed in the public file. Thanks

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 9:36 AM
To: Laura King

Cc: Lee Eng Tan

Subject: 070736-TP

The Clerk’s Office rec’d. a letter withdrawing a claim for Confidential DN 11121-07 from
Intrado/Kiser.

Is it OK to declassify this confidential document and place in the public docket file ?
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